
November 1,2007 

Mrs.  Cecilia Bradley, Scnior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of  the Attorney General f'or tlic State of Florida 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399- 1050 
P L - o i  m e  capltai 

Re: Docket No. 0700Ol -El  
?-- .- .. . _  Dear Mrs. Bradley: 
0 
m .  

'This office is in receipt ol'yoiir letter dated October 3 1 ,  2007, whereby you requested that you 
as the representative for the Officc of' the Attomcy Gcncral for the State of Florida, be cxcusetl fro171 
attending the preliearing confercncc and be allowed to participate in the fomial Iieanng in the abovc- 
referenced docket By way of this letter, I grant your request for excusal from attendance of tlic 
preliearing conference and allow your participation in the formal hearing in Docket No 07OOO 1 -El 

l- commissioner and Preliearing Oflicer 
/ 

cc: Office of C'oniiiiission Clerk 
Parties of Kecord 


